Galipeau, Russell <russell_galipeau@nps.gov>

Fwd: Bill of Collections for the Secretary

1 message

Galipeau, Russell <russell_galipeau@nps.gov> Tue, May 2, 2017 at 3:28 PM
To: Herbert Frost <bert_frost@nps.gov>

Bill of Collections
Forwarded message
From: Galipeau, Russell <russeli_galipeau@nps.gov>
Date: Tue, Apr 25, 2017 at 1:16 PM

Subject: Bill of Collections for the Secretary

To: Russell Roddy <russell_roddy @ios.doi.gov>

Rusty attached is a Bill of Collections that the Secretary asked us to prepare to cover his wife's and Aunt's travel on the
government vessel.

Regarding the other guests, the Secretary identified them as technical experts. If that changes and we need to issue
them a Bill of Collections for transportation | will need each of their contact information,

Russell E. Galipeau, Jr.
Superintendent

Channel Islands National Park
1901 Spinnaker Dr.

Ventura, CA 93001

(805) 658-5702

Russell E. Galipeau, Jr.
Superintendent

Channe! Islands National Park
1901 Spinnaker Dr.

Ventura, CA 93001

(805) 658-5702

.@ Zinke, Ryan Bill of Collection.pdf
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Galipeau, Russell <russell_galipeau@nps.gov>

Background on the two fishermen
1 message

Sun, Apr 16, 2017 at 4:.42 PM
To: Russell Galipeau <russell_galipeau@nps.gov>

Hi Russell,

Here's what I've just leamed from our Oceans team.

From: SR,
Sent: Sunday, April 16, 2017 4:34 PM

To:
Ce:

Subject: Re: Interior Secretary Zinke is visiting SCI on Monday and bringing two fishermen with him - do you know
them?

S
| know both of them.

Jeff Maassen is a good guy and I've had positive interactions with him on multiple occasions. He is one of the most
educated fishermen in the area. He used to be pretty active but 7 years ago got frustrated with "the system"” and left
fishing. Recently he came back to urchin diving and is starting to get a little more involved. He's definitely supportive of
good management but is a bit skeptical of NGOs and academics (although nothing close to Jason). You will likely find
an ally in him - at least on some levels.

{'ve only met Jason Robinson and his brother Shane once and they are possibly the most anti- Conservation fishermen |
know.. they are strongly opposed to any NGO interventions and from what I've heard - are anti govemment in general.
They are opposed to science because they assume it is all towards increased regulation. They think @llruined the
groundfish fishery through our involvement.
W Frankly, I'm surprised he will be joining the trip.

Good luck! Let me know if you want anything else.

Sent from a mobile device



